College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Clark Ealy, Superintendent

From: Mike Martindale, Deputy Superintendent

Date: January 9, 2019

Subject: Fire Alarm Systems for South Knoll Elementary and A&M Consolidated
Middle School

Agenda Item: J=2.

BACKGROUND

The Facilities Department has identified the fire alarm systems at South Knoll Elementary School
and A&M Consolidated Middle School to need replacement and upgrade. Replacing and
upgrading these systems includes a voice evacuation system which is now required with new
systems. API National Services Group has provided the attached quote.

This fire alarm system and installation is available from API National Service Group through the
Sourcewell Purchasing Cooperative Contract #031517-APl. Sourcewell Cooperative contracts
have been competitively bid and meet all competitive bid requirements.

Carmella Shafer, Director of Purchasing, and Jon Hall, Executive Director of Facilities, recommend
the purchase of the Silent Knight Model 5820XL fire alarm system replacement for South Knoll
Elementary and A&M Consolidated Middle School in the amount of $233,470.00 from API
National Service Group per the Sourcewell Purchasing Cooperative Contract #031517-API using
2015 Bond Funds, Deferred Maintenance.
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RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the College Station ISD Board of Trustees approve the purchase of the
Silent Knight Model 5820XL fire alarm system for South Knoll Elementary and A&M Consolidated
Middle School in the amount of $233,470.00 from API National Service Group per the Sourcewell
Purchasing Cooperative Contract #031517-API using 2015 Bond Funds, Deferred Maintenance.
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